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FROM: Ms. B. Masilela, Tel: (012) 315 5731, Email: baningi.masilela@treasury.gov.za 

 

APPENDIX 1: RT63-2022 BRIEFING SESSION QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

RT63-2022:  SUPPLY AND DELIVERY COVID-19 TEST KITS TO THE STATE FOR THE PERIOD OF TWENTY-FOUR (24) 

MONTHS 

# QUESTIONS 
ANSWERS 

1 What are the estimated quantities for 
this bid? 

The tender is published with an estimated quantity of one (1). The 
participating departments will confirm the quantities when they place orders.  

2 How will the bid be evaluated if the 
product complies with the 
specification / functionality.  Will 
functionality be the preference or 
pricing? 

Technical Specifications have been updated to remove the functionality 
evaluation on the product. Bidders must comply to the minimum specification. 

3 It is required of the bidder to capture the 
quantity available according to the pricing 
schedule. Does this refer to the quantity 
available at the closing date and time of 
the bid or the quantity that will be supplied 
over a period of 24 months? 

The bidder must indicate the maximum quantities they will manage to supply 
for the full duration of contract which is 24 months period. 



2 of 3 

 

# QUESTIONS 
ANSWERS 

4 Is the wholesaler required to submit 
the SAHPRA license? 

1. The Wholesaler is required to submit an establishment licence 
required by SAHPRA however, wholesalers will not have the specific 
test kit on their licence as they are purchasing from SAHPRA 
approved distributors and Manufacturers which have been issued 
section 21 authorisation for the test kits  

2. With regards to the Covid-19 antigen licence, the Wholesalers must 
submit the licence of their importer/distributor or manufacture who 
will be supplying them with the products. 

3. The wholesaler must ensure to attach a letter of undertaking (TCD 
13.2 template) as follows: 

a. If sourcing directly from a manufacture, submit a letter of 
undertaking and authorisation licence from the same 
manufacture, OR 

b. If sourcing from an authorized importer/distributor, submit a 
letter of undertaking and authorisation licence from the same 
importer/distributor. ALSO, must submit a letter from the original 
product manufacture written to the importer/distributor 
authorizing them to distribute/import their product. 
importer/distributor. 

 

5 Will the closing date and time of bid 
be extended? 

Yes, the closing date and time of bid have been extended to 25 October 
2022. The SBD 1 and the special Condition of Bid have been amended to 
reflect the correct closing date. Bidders who have submitted their bids will 
be given an opportunity to re-submit if desired. 

6 Technical Specification update Kindly take note of the updated Annexure A Technical Specification 
(Updated), scoring points are removed.  
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# QUESTIONS 
ANSWERS 

7 Special Condition of Bid Kindly take note that the Special condition have been updated as follows: 

1. Corrected the numbers on the phases of evaluations 
2. Inserted the year number 2022 on the contract number 
3. Corrected the sentence on the SAHPRA requirements and also 

requirements for Wholesalers 
4. Included a separate paragraphs for a requirement for 

Authorization approval licence by SAHPRA un Technical 
Evaluation 

5. Updated the requirements for the letter of undertaking (TCD 13.2) 

 

Bidders are required to download and submit their bids using the updated documents. 

 

Kind regards 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________  
MANTHEPENG TSHINAVHA 
For CHIEF DIRECTOR: TRANSVERSAL CONTRACTING 
DIVISION: OFFICE OF THE CHIEF PROCUREMENT OFFICER  
DATE: 7 OCTOBER 2022 
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